
To learn more about the contracting process and opportunities at 
the various OMWIs, visit the agencies’ web sites.

National Credit Union Administration
Web site: www.ncua.gov
E-mail: omwimail@ncua.gov

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
Web site: www.federalreserve.gov
E-mail: marleitha.g.williams@frb.gov

Federal Housing Finance Agency
Web site: www.fhfa.gov/doingbusiness
E-mail: OMWI@FHFA.gov

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
Web site: www.fdic.gov
E-mail: MWOBOutreach@FDIC.gov

Department of the Treasury*
Web site: www.treasury.gov

Office of the Comptroller of the Currency*
Web site: www.occ.gov/omwi
E-mail: omwi-outreach@occ.treas.gov

Securities and Exchange Commission*
Web site: www.sec.gov
E-mail: omwi@sec.gov
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The financial services regulatory agencies below were mandated to each create an Office of Minority and Women 
Inclusion (OMWI) in Section 342 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act. One of the 
OMWI’s roles is to increase and ensure the fair participation of minority- and women-owned businesses in the 
procurement process. Together, these OMWI agencies award over $1 billion in contracts each year.

* These OMWI agencies follow the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR), 48 CFR 1.

 Consumer Financial Protection Bureau* 
Web site: www.consumerfinance.gov
E-mail: cfpb_omwi@cfpb.gov




